From: _ on behalf of Greeley Forms

To: Web Master; Jerry Harvey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] B&C Application | Larry Modlin
Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 9:13:50 AM
Name
Larry Modlin
Phone

Email

Home Address

Greeley Residency

E | understand this City Council policy.

While Greeley residency is not required, preference is given to applicants that are Greeley residents
during the application and appointment process. Please affirm below that you understand this City
Council policy

Occupation
Retired

Employer
N/A

How did you hear about Greeley Boards and Commissions?
Web site

Board or Commission Information

Select a choice. If you would like to apply for more than one commission, you will have to submit
additional applications.

Planning Commission
Application Type
Application Type
I am applying to be reappointed to the same Board or Commission
I currently serve on a City of Greeley Board or Commission
Yes
Board or Commission | currently serve on

e Planning Commission


mailto:llmodlin@yahoo.com

Applicant Information

If you have previously served on a board or commission, please select it below

e Planning Commission

Please explain why you are seeking appointment to the board or commission

Having a good insight of city departments and functions as a commissioner, would being continuity to
present issues before commission. Presently major Municipal Code update and dealing with multitude of
new Metro Districts planned for city.

Please list any previous service on Greeley’s Boards and Commissions, along with any training,
experience, education, or skills that you believe enhance your ability to serve on the Board or
Commission

Presently on Planning Commission, and lived in Greeley 57years.
Education in business finance and economics from UNC andCSU.
Operated businesses in Greeley, Ft. Collins, and Loveland for 45years.

Demographics

Race or Ethnicity

White
Gender

Male
Submission
Full Name

Larry Modlin
Date

07/07/2021

CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking
on any links or attachments.




